
Charlotte Department of Transportation 
Memorandum 

 

FAST – FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE 

 
Date: 
 

May 26, 2006 

To: 
 
 

Keith MacVean 
Planning Commission 

From: 
 
 

Scott L. Putnam 
Development Services Division 

Subject: Rezoning Petition 06-094: TEXT AMENDMENT: Revising the 
definitions of: Modular Home, Manufactured 
Home and Mobile Home to be more in line 
with State and Federal Definitions. 

 
 

 
We have no transportation issues with this petition. 
 
If we can be of further assistance, please advise. 
 
 
SLP  
 
c: M.M. Magnasco  
 J.D. Kimbler  
 A. Christenbury  
 E.D. McDonald  
 CMPC  
 Rezoning File (2)  
 
 


